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Addendum No. 6 

 
Invitation to Tender ES-19-03 

 
Transfer Station Construction at Mackenzie Regional Landfill 

 
The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the Invitation to Tender to provide further 
information, make changes to, or to clarify the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted 
and coordinated with all other parts of the Contract Documents. In case of a conflict with the 
balance of the documents, this Addendum shall govern. Tenderers shall attach a signed copy 
of this addendum to their tender. This addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents. 
 
Question: Is providing the concrete bases for the site lighting required by the electrical contractor 

or general contractor? 

Answer: RDFFG will retain a General Contractor (GC) for the complete work. It is up to the GC 

to coordinate its own suppliers and subcontractors. 

Question: The electric fence requirements specs? Supply and install? 

Answer: See Contract Documents Section 32 31 13 Bear Fencing. Yes, the Payment Item 5.2 

includes the Supply and Install of a New Electric Bear Fence. 

Question: Please submit a list of General Contractors for this project. As an electrical contractor 

(subcontractor) this information is important for us to submit pricing to all General contractors and 

for the general contractors to have the opportunity for the lowest price for the project. This intern 

will benefit the end user to have the best competitive pricing for the project. This BC bid is a public 

site for all interested parties to have equal opportunities to tender from the subcontractors to the 

general contractors inclusively. This is not common practice for the tender process to withhold 

interested parties’ information for equal opportunities. 

Answer: Once the tender is closed and a contract awarded by the Regional Board then the 

information you are requesting will be made public. 

Question: Is there any owner supplied electrical equipment to be installed? 

Answer: No. There is no owner supplied electrical equipment. 

Question: Can we get information on the “laser” detection parts?  

Answer: See Revision “C” of the electrical drawings issued as part of Addendum No. 4. The new 

scale and automated gate are not part of this contract. 

Question: Panel A description (panel Schedule) and the single line does not match. 100-amp 

breaker from a 100-amp buss is not allowed by CEC. 

Answer: See Revision “C” of the electrical drawings issued as part of Addendum No. 4. 

Question: Regarding Alternate Uniaxial Geogrids 

Answer: The Uniaxial Geogrid for the Retaining Wall paid under Payment Item 3.2 (Supply and 

Install Uni-axial Geogrid LTDS 38kN/m for Retaining Wall) must meet the long-term design 
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strength (LTDS) as specified under the Contract documents and the test methods for calculating 

the LTDS must be the ASTM methods listed in GRI GG4. 

Question: Are there any photos of the project area? 

Answer: For Aerial Photography please see Drawing No. 18043-1002 Revision B   

Question: Are there any topsoil required to be removed 

Answer: Please see Payment Item 2.1  

Question: Are there any placing of topsoil and hydroseeding? 

Answer: Not part of this project 

Question: Are there any trees to be removed? 

Answer: Please see Payment Item 2.1 and Drawing No. 18043-1002 Revision B   

Question: The Cut Material can be used as fill as required? 

Answer: Please see Payment Item 2.2 

Question: Where on-site can the excess material be placed? 

Answer: As directed by the Owner or Engineer  

Question: In addendum No. 5 it is mentioned no work to be done in the Burrow area, but Item 

2.1 states "2.1 Clear, Strip and Relocate 200 mm Soil Material from Pit Run Borrow Area" 

Answer: Payment Item 2.1 refers to the Pit Run Borrow Area within the Work Area as identified 

in Drawing No. 18043-1002 Revision B.   

The reference in Addendum No. 5 addresses the label “Borrow Pit” on Drawing No. 18043-1002 

Revision B located outside the Work Area. The “Borrow Pit” located outside the Work Area is 

solely for landfilling operation use. 

 
February 26, 2019 
 
Addendum No. 6 Received. 
 
 
 
 
              
Signature of Tenderer      Name of Tenderer 
 

 

Inquiries relating to this ITT may be directed to: 

 

Darwin Paton 

Environmental Services Technician 

Environmental Services 

Regional District of Fraser-Fort George 

155 George Street 

Prince George BC V2L 1P8 

Phone:  (250) 960-4400/Fax:  250-562-8676 

Email: dpaton@rdffg.bc.ca 
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